Richland County Recreation Commission
Regular Board Meeting Packet
Monday, July 17, 2017

ITEMS ENCLOSED:

Board Agenda July 17, 2017

Minutes from June 19, 2017 Regular Board Meeting and Special Call Board
Meetings from June 27, 2017 and June 30, 2017

Financial Division Reports

Nepotism Policy

Compliance Director fob Description
Auditing Services - Evaluation

Request for Waiver of Facility Fees from:

Arthurtown Buccaneers Baseball Team
Ballentine Civic Association

*** Division Reports {For Your Information) ***



Richland County Recreation Commission
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
July 17, 2017
6:00PM

1. Call to Order:
Chairman Clark is scheduled to call the meeting to order.

2, Adoption of Agenda: (Action)

3. Minutes: (Action)
Chair Clark will request the Board to approve minutes from the June 19, 2017 Regular
Board Meeting and Special Call Board Meetings for June 27, 2017 and June 30, 2017,

4. Public Input:
Citizens requesting to address the Board must sign up in advance prior to the beginning

of the meeting and are limited to two minutes each.

5. Financial Report: (Information)
Kasey Wilson will present to Board. (Attachmcent)

6. Nepotism Policy: (Action)
David Stringer, Human Resources will present to Board.

7. New Business:
e David Stringer, Human Resources, will present a draft of job description for
Compliance Director
¢ Executive Director Search Committee Discussion

8. Other Business:
A. Bryan Crider, Division Head Property Management, will present:
» Update for Property Management as information
¢ Richland County’s Offer for Right of Way Acquisition and Acceptance by
land owner — Reference Tax Map Number R21800-01-08 and R21800-01 -
5 {Action)
s Form Ad-Hoc Committee to evaluate excess funds from 2008 General
Obligation Bond and make recornmendation to RCRC Board for approval.
(Action)




s Sale of cedar trees located on Gamers Ferry Road property to EG
Company (Action)

o Audit bid awarded (Action)

B. Tara Dickerson, Chief of Staff, will present Agency updates.
Ms. Dickerson will present Request for Waiver of Facility Fees from Arthurtown
Buccaneers Baseball Team and Federation of Families SC (501 ¢ 3). (Action)

9, Executive Session
e Personnel Matter

10. Adjournment


















7. The capital improvement projects that were incorporated into the 17/18 budget
were projects listed in the 10 year master plan.

Overall RCRC has accomplished all or a portion of the 15 recommendations
suggested by the Matrix Group audit.

Ms. Dickerson presented, per Policy No. 8015 Public Use of Facilities, 3 request for waiver of
fees: Federation of Families 5C (501c 3)-Recommendation by staff is for 50% waiver, Richland
County Government in partnership with SC Uplift (501 ¢ 3) - Recommendation by staff full
waiver of fees and Scholastic Soccer Program/Non Profit, University of South Carolina—
Recommendation by staff is for 50% waiver of fees.

Motion made by Commissioner Lindsay to approve staff’'s recommendations for waiver of
fees for Federation of Families 50%, Richland County Government in partnership with SC
Uplift full waiver and Scholastic Soccer Program/Non Profit, University of South Carolina 50%,
second by Commissioner Cotten. Motion approved unanimously by ail members present;
Clark, Shepard, Cotien, Lindsay, Lapin, Johnson and Venugopal.

Ms. Dickerson entertained questions.

Commissioner Lindsay asked that the RCRC Teri Policy be explained.

Mr. Stringer stated that the Teri program is a part of the SC State Retirement and you are
allowed to be on Teri for S years, at which time you have to retire. Mr. Stringer added that
RCRC has a policy and at our discretion, we can rehire at a lower pay rate.

Commissioner Lindsay questioned who determines whether you rehire someone or not.

Mr. Stringer answered, the Executive Director and they start over as a new hire.

Commissicner Lindsay requested a list of employees on Teri, when there time is up and salary.

Commissioner Lapin requested to keep the Board updated on the Polo Road project.

Motion to go into Executive Session to get legal updates and discuss personnel matters made
by Commissioner Shepard, second by Commissioner Venugopal. Motion approved
unanimously by all members present; Clark, Shepard, Venugopal, Lindsay, Lapin, Cotten and
Johnson.

10. Executive Session
Executive Session ended at 10:07p.m.
Commissioner Clark stated that no decisions were made no votes taken.

11. Election of Officers:
Commissioner Clark called for motion to open the floor for election of officers.

- . ___________________________ . _______________________________. . ]
Richland County Recreation Commission

Regular Board Meeting
June 1G, 2017
Recorded By: Cornelia Watts Page 6






Richland County Recreation Commission
Special Call Board Meeting Minutes
June 27, 2017
3:00PM

Commissioners in Attendance:
Thomas Clark

Lisa Cotten

Cynthia Shepard

Donzetta Lindsay

Stephen Venugopal

Jermaine Johnson, Sr.

RCRC Staff in Attendance:
Tara Dickerson

David Stringer

Kasey Wilson

Connie Reaves

Ashley Bradley

Kandice Hunter

Tivana Henley

Demetria Goodwin
Cornelia Watts

Others in Attendance:
Mayor Bob Coble, Interim Parliamentarian

1. Cali to Order:
Commissioner Clark called the meeting to order at 3:00p.m.

2. Adoption of Agenda:

- @@
Richland County Recreation Commission

Special Call Board Meeting

june 27, 2017

Recorded By: Cornelia Watts Page 1



Motion to adopt the agenda made by Commissioner Johnson and second by
Commissioner Lindsay. Motion approved unanimously by all members present;
Clark, Johnson, Venugopal, Cotten, and Lindsay.

3. RCRC Summer Camps: (Action)

Commissioner Clark stated that the Board is looking at ieaving the summer
camps’ cost as is for this year and next year dropping the cost to $55.00; first half
of camp free and second half from 12 to 6pm would be $55.00.

Ms. Dickerson asked for a clarification from staff’s perspective, that the Board is
referring to 2017/2018 and Commissioner Clark stated that is correct.

Motion made by Commissioner Shepard to leave summer camps as is for this
year 2017/2018 and next year revert to $55.00 from 12 to 6pm.

Ms. Dickerson asked for additional clarification; all sites or just the sites that were
$55.00 and Commissioner Clark responded, all sites.

Commissioner Cotten questioned the price before changes were made.
Connie Reaves, Parks Division Head, explained pricing of summer camps past and
present and activities offered.

Commissioner Cotten restated the motion to leave summer camps as is for this
year and not vote on a price of $55.00 for next year. Commissioner Venugopal
second the motion and requested a full presentation of summer camps for next
year. Motion approved unanimously by all members present; Clark, Shepard,
Cotten, Venugopal, Johnson and Lindsay.

Mr. David Stringer, Director Human Resources, explained the process for a
grievance hearing to be held in Executive Session.

Motion to go into Executive Session to hear the grievance of Mr. Jeffrey Brown
made by Commissioner Shepard and second by Commissioner Lindsay. Motion
approved unanimously by all members present; Clark, 5hepard, Venugopal,
Lindsay, Cotten and Johnson.

- . . ___ ________ . . .. ... .
Richland County Recreation Commission

Special Call Board Meeting
June 27,2017
Recorded By: Cornelia Watts Page 2



4, Executive Session

Commissioners entered Executive Session at approximately 3:15p.m.
Commissioners came out of Executive Session at 5:35p.m.

Commissioner Clark thanked everyone for their input on the matter at hand and
assured everything was taken into consideration; their thoughts, their words on
last week, there were no stones left unturned. Commissioner Clark stated that
we should understand that we may agree or we may not agree, but Agency is
going to move forward on the positive.

Motion made by Commissioner Venugopal to uphold Management’s
recommendation to terminate Jeff Brown based on violations of Richland
County Recreation Commission’s policies to include but not limited to
harassment and general discipline policy, second by Commissioner Shepard.
Motion approved 5 yea (Clark, 5Shepard, Johnson, Cotten, Venugopal) 1 nay
{Lindsay).

Commissioner Clark again thanked everyone for their time and attention.
Motion to adjourn meeting made by Commissioner Shepard and second by
Commissioner Johnson. Motion approved unanimously by all members present;

Clark, Venugopal, Lindsay, Cotten, Johnson and 5hepard.

5. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 5:37p.m.

Thomas Clark, interim Chair

Minutes approved on this day of 2017.

oo
Richland County Recreation Commission

Special Call Board Meeting
June 27,2017
Recorded By: Cornelia Watts Page 3




Richland County Recreation Commission
Special Call Board Meeting Minutes
June 30, 2017
1:30PM

Commissioners in Attendance:
Thomas Clark

Lisa Cotten

Donzetta Lindsay

Stephen Venugopal

Jermaine Johnson, Sr,

RCRC Staff in Attendance:
Tara Dickerson
David Stringer
Cornelia Watts

Others in Attendance:
Mayor Bob Coble, Interim Parliamentarian

1. Call to Order:
Commissioner Clark called the meeting to order at 1:33p.m.

2. Adoption of Agenda:

Motion to adopt the agenda made by Commissioner Cotten and second by
Commissioner Lindsay. Motion approved unanimously by all members present;
Clark, Venugopal, Cotten, and Lindsay.

Commissioner Johnson entered at 1:34p.m.

Motion to go into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters made by
Commissioner Cotten and second by Commissioner Lindsay. Motion approved
unanimously by all members present; Clark, Venugopal, Lindsay, Cotten and
lohnson.

Richland County Recreation Commission

Special Call Board Meeting

June 30, 2017
Recorded By: Cornelia Watts Page 1



3. Executive Session

Commissioners entered Executive Session at 1:35p.m.
Commissioners out of Executive Session at 4:10p.m.

Commissioner Clark stated that no actions were taken in Executive Session.

Motion made by Commissioner Cotten in regards to Tara Dickerson, Chief of
Staff, that she be provided a five percent pay increase effective July 1, 2017 and
that she take on a couple of additional duties until we can find an Executive
Director; in particular those additional duties will be to direct, organize,
administer and supervise the operations of the entire Agency which includes
finance, personnel, programming, master planning, budgeting and funding and
also that she be allowed to recruit, hire and coordinate work assignments which
includes evaluating all personnel reporting directly to the person who would be
the Executive Director and all of these activities would be under the direction of
the Board as would the Executive Director. Motion seconded by Commissioner
Johnson. Motion approved unanimously by all members present; Clark, Cotten,
Johnson, Venugopal and Lindsay.

Motion to adjourn meeting made by Commissioner Venugopal and second by
Commissioner Lindsay. Motion approved unanimously by all members present;
Clark, Venugopal, Lindsay, Cotten and Johnson.

5. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 6:36p.m.

Thomas Clark, Interim Chair

Minutes approved on this day of 2017.

________________________________________ .. ... ___ ]
Richland County Recreation Commission

Special Call Board Meeting
June 30, 2017
Recorded By: Cornelia Watts Page 2























































































REQUEST FOR PROPOALS
RICHLAND COUNTY RECREATION COMMISION
AUDITING SERVICES

The Richland county Recreation Commission (RCRC) is soliciting Requests for Proposals from qualified
certified public accounting (CPA) firms to audit its financial statements for the fiscal year ending on June 3 0,
2017, with options of auditing the Commission’s financial statement for up to three additional years.

Services sought require the auditing firm to perform an audit of the basic financial statements of the
Commission’s governmental activities, business-type activities, aggregate discretely presented component
units, each major fund, and aggregate remaining fund information. The auditing firm shail express an opinion
on the fair presentation of its general purpose financial statement in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, Revenues as well as expenditures must be included in audit. At least three site visits
will need to be audited as well. The auditing firm shall express an opinion on the fair presentation of the
Commission’s combined and individual fund financial statements and schedules in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. The auditing firm will not be required to audit the supporting schedules
contained in the annual financial report; however, the auditing firm is to provide an ‘in-relation-to” opinion on
the supporting schedules based on the auditing procedures applied during the audit of the general purpose
financiat statements and the combined and individual fund financial statements and scheduies. The auditing
firm is not required to audit the statistical section of the report. The auditor assesses accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation, Basic financial statements are to be prepared by the auditing firm fromn (rial balance and
supporting information provided by RCRC. The financial audit must be presented to the board of
Commissioners before November of the auditing year. Must have a website for finance to upload
documentation.

Interested firms must be able to perform the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States (GAAP) as applicable to goverminent units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
{GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles.

Individual proposals clearly marked “Richiand Ccunty Recreation commission RFP Auditing Services 2017
shall be accepted by the Richland County Recreation Commission, 7473 Parkiane Road, Coluinbia S. C. 29223
untii 2:00p.m , local time, Tuesday July 11, 2017. Proposals will not be accepted afier the above date and
time. The Richland County Recreation Commission encourages RFPs from minority firms.

The Recreation Commission reserves the right to accept one or more submittals or reject any or all submittals
received in response to this RFP, and to waive informalities and irregularities in the proposals received. The
Recreation Commission also reserves the right to terminate this RFP, and reissue a subsequent solicitation,
and/or remedy technical errors in the RFP process. No RFP response will receive afier the closing hour.



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
For

PROFESSIONAL AUDITING SERVICES

Richland County Recreation Commission (RCRC} is seeking proposals from qualified certified
public accounting (CPA) firms to audit its financial statements for the fiscal year ending on June
30, 2017, with options of auditing the Commission’s financial statement for up to four additionat
years,

The Commission is a component unit-of Richland County as defined by the guidelines of the
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, “The Financial Repo rting
EBntity”. The Commission also operates Linrick Golf Course as an enterprise fund and has a
501(c) 3 Foundation. Richland County has budgetary authority over the Commission and must
approve the issuance of generai obligation bonds. The Commission is on a fiscal year that runs
July 1 through June 30 with a requirement to file an audited financial statement with Richland
County and other various entities usually no later than November 30 of each year.

I. AUDIT DESCRIPTION:

The audit is to be performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States (GAAP) as applicable to government units. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles.

RCRC is a national accredited park and recreation agency in the state of South Carolina. As a
Special Purpose District the Commission was incorporated June 6, 1960 under the laws of
the State of South Caroiina by Aet 873, as amended, for establishment of the Rural
Recreation District in Richland County. The Commission provides physical education and
recreation facilities for the citizens of Richland County, South Carolina.

One of the RCRC’s prime responsibilities is the development of a diversified county park
system. The park system also emphasizes passive activities, the environment and community
health. Each park facility offers a variety of programming that is generally directed toward
the natural features and characteristics of the site.

RCRC offers the community a wide variety of park facilities, programs, and events. The park
system enjoys a large customer base consisting primarily of local families. The annual park
visitation is well over 100,000 throughout the system.

II. SCOPE OF SERVICES:

The Auditors principle contact with RCRC, will be Mrs. Kasey Wilson, Interim Division
Head of Finance / or a designated representative. RCRC is organized into six divisions. The
accounting and financial reporting functions are centralized. RCRC cwrently has a total

PAGE 10F 12



payroll of $7,119,132.00 covering 174 full time employees. In addition, RCRC hires a
substantial number of seasonal and part time employees every year.

The finance division staff and responsible management personnel will be available during the
audit process to assist the selected firm by providing information, documentation and
explanations. RCRC will provide the auditor with reasonable work space, desks and chairs.
The auditor will also be provided access to one telephone line, photocopying facilitates, fax
machine and internet while onsite conducting the annual audit.

The preparation of confirmations will the responsibility of the selected auditing firm.

Fund types maintained by the Commission are listed below. Audits are to cover all of the
funds maintained by the Commission.

Fund Type/ Account Group | Number of Bank Accounts | Number with legally adopted
annual budgets

General fund 1 1 T
Enterprise fund 1 \

Debt Service Fund 0 ]

Capital projects fund 3 1

Fixed Assets 0 |

Foundation 2 1

Fixed assets are maintained separately from other Governmental funds and will be
incorporated into the financial reports prepared uader this proposal.

RCRC participates in the State Retirement Fund.

Listed below is an overview of the types of services fimns need to consider as part of the
Request for proposal.

A. Auditing firm to perform an audit of RCRC basic financial statements of the
Commission’s governmental activities, business-type activities, aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and aggregate remaining
fund information.

B. RCRC desires the auditor to express an opinion on the fair presentation of its
general purpose financial staiement in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

C. RCRC desires the auditor to express an opinion on the fair presentation of its
combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles. The auditor is not required to audit
the supporting schedules contained in the annual financial report; however, the
auditor is to provide an ‘in-relation-to’ opinion on the supporting schedules based
on the auditing procedures applied during the audit of the general purpose
financial statements and the combining and individual fund financial statements
and schedules. The auditor is not required to audit the statistical section of the
report.

D. Assesses accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation,

PAGE 2 OF 12




E. Basic financial statements are to be prepared by the audit firm from trial balance
and supporting information provided by RCRC. A minimum of 20 hard copies
and an electromc copy (PDF or suitable format) should be provided to RCRC.

Audit Reports

The selected finm(s) shall issue reports upon the completion of the audit of the fiscal
year’s financial statements. The fimn’s response to the FRP should include a clear and
concise understanding of Audit Reports to be issued, which include but are not limited to
the following:

A. Report on internal control related to the financial statements and major
programs as required by current of future pronouncements of authoritaiive
bodies.

B. Reports on compliance laws, regulations, and the provision of contracts or
grant agreements

C. Reports on any non-compliance which could have a material effect on the
financial statements and any non—compliance which conld have a direct
and material effect on each major program.

D. Compliance with all Government Accounting Standard Boards..

E. Auditor shall be required to make an immediate, written report of all
irregularities and illegal acts or indication.of illegal acts of which they
become aware to the Chief of Staff and/or his designee and to the Interim
Division Head of Finance,

F. All working reports and papers must be retained, at the auditor’s expense,
for a minimum of three (3) years, unless the firm is notified, in writing by
RCRC of the need to extend the retention period. The auditor will be
required to make working papers available, upon request, to the following
parties and/or their designees:

The Richland County Recreation Commission

US Departinent of Interior

US General Accounting Office (GAO)

Parties designated by the federal govemment or by RCRC as part

of an audit quality review process.

5. Auditors of entities of which RCRC is a sub—recipient of grant
funds
6. Audiiors of entities of which RCRC is a component unit.

G. Auditor shall respond to the reasonable inquires of successor auditors and
allow successor auditors to review working papets relating to matters of
continuing accounting significance.

Fee Structure

As stated in the RFP, the Richland County Recreation Commission is
concemed about the ultimate fees associated with this work; however, fees
will be only one component in the final selection process. The total all-
inclusive maximum price quoted is to contain all direct and indirect costs,
including all reimbursable expenses. As stated, RCRC will not be responsible
for expenses incurred in preparing and submitting the proposal and/ or any

B

PAGE 3 OF 12



subsequent interviews and oral presentations. Costs for these services shall not
be included in the propesal.

The proposal response shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

A.
B.

Name of firm

Certification that the person signing the proposal is entitled to
represent the firm, empowered to submit the proposal and authorized
to sign a contact with RCRC,

Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price for the Fiscal Year ending June
30, 2017 engagement.

Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price for the fiscal Year ending June 30,
2017 engagement.

Total All-Inclusive Maximum Price for the subsequent four additional
years.

Rates by partner, specialist, supervisory and staff level, including
times, hours anticipated for each staff,

Schedule of professional fees and expenses, supporting the total
maximum price.

Out of pocket expenses, included in the Total All-Inclusive Maximum
Price and Reimbursement rate, travel, lodging, and subsistence.
Reimbursable expenses shall be paid as a direct expense. Firm will
bear the right for any expenses it incurs in excess of any fixed
reimbursable budgeted item. RCRC retains the right to requests proof
of direct expenses, which are subject to periodic review and audit.

If it sbould become necessary for RCRC to request the auditor to
render any additional services to either supplement the services
requested in the REP or to perform any additional work, as a result of
the specific recommendations included in any report issued on this
engagement, then such additional works shall be performed only if set
forth in a written addendum to the contract between RCRC and the
selected firm. Any such additional work shall be performed at the
same rates set forth in the schedule of fees and expenses included in
the original cost proposal.

Payments will be made on the basis of hours of work completed during
the course of the engagement and out-of-pocket expenses incurred in
accordance with the firm’s dollar cost proposal. Interim billing shall
cover a period of not less than a calendar month. Ten percent (10%)
will be withheld from each billing pending delivery of the firm’s final
Teports.

PAGE 4 OF 12




REQUEST FRO PROPOSAL EVALUATION CRITERIA- Firm Structure and
Experience

It is of utmost importance for the firm to demonstrate qualifications, competence and

capacity to undertake an independent audit for RCRC in conformity with the requirements of
the Request for Proposal. While RCRC is concerned about the cost, RCRC will determine the
best value based upon these criteria and recommend the selection of the auditing firm.
Proposals will be evaluated and independently scored using a point formula during the
review process fo score the proposals for the following factors not necessarily listed in order
of 1 importance:

1) responsive and compliance with the items A thru P listed on pages 5-7 of the Request for
Proposal (RFP)

2) firms structure, experience, license and Cel'tlﬁcatIOIlS

3) reputation and previous experience auditing special purpose recreation districts such as

the Richland County Recreation Commission (RCRC)

4) price

Upon completion of the evaluation of the combined individual scores, firms with
unacceptably low scores will be eliminated from further consideration.

State why the firm believes it is to be the best qualified frim to perform the engagement.

A. The organization strength and stability of the responding firm is important.
Respondents shall focus their responses accordingly. Past experience of the firm,
which was obtained by personnel no longer with the firm or not part of the
auditing team is of no interest to RCRC and sball not be subruitted in the
response.

B. Affirmation of statement that is independent of RCRC as defined by the U.S.
General Accounting Office’s Government Auditing Standard,

C. List and describe the firm’s professional relationships involving RCRC or any of
its component units or oversight units or agencies for the past five years, together
with a statement explaining why such relationships do not constitute a conflict of
interest.

D. License to practice in the State of South Carolina, including statement that all key
personnel are properly licensed to practice in the State of South Carolina.

E. Include the organizational structure of your firm, including size of the firm’s
governmental audit staff, the location of the office from which the work on this
engagement is to be perfonned and the number and nature of the professional
staff to be so employed on a part time basis,

F. If proposer is a joint venture or consortium, the qualifications of each firm
comprising the joint venture or consortium should be separately identified and the
firm that is to serve as the principal auditor shall be noted, if applicable.

G. Provide a copy of the report on its most recent external quality control review,
with a stateinent whether that quality control review included a review of specific
government engagements.

PAGE 5 OF 12



H. Provide information on the results of any federal or state desk reviews or field

reviews of its audits during the past three years. In addition, the fitm shall provide

information on the circumstances and status of any disciplinary action taken or

pending against the firm in the past three (3) years with state regulatory bodies or

professional organizations.

Identify the principal supervisory and management staff, including engagement

partners, managers, other supervisors and specialist, who would be assigned to the

engagement, Provide information on the parks and recreation auditing experience

of each person, including information on relevant continuing professional

organizations relevant to the performance of this audit.

Provide information regarding the number, qualifications, expenence and

training, including relevant continuing professional education, of the specific staff

to be assigned to this engagement. Indicate how the quality of staff over the term

of the agreement will be assured. Engagement partners, managers, other

supervisory staff may be changed if those personnel leave the firm, are promoted

or are assigned to another office. These personnel may also be changed for other

reasons with the expressed prior written permission of RCRC; however, RCRC

retains the right to approve or reject replacements. Consultants and firm

© specialists mentioned in the response to this RFP can only be changed with the

express written permission of RCRC, which retains the right to approve or reject

replacements.

. List separately all engagements within the last five years by type of engagement

with emphasis on parks and recreation. Indicated the scope of work, date,

engagement partners, the location of the firm’s office from which the engagement

was performed, and the name and telephone number of the principal client

contact.

. For the firm’s office that will be assigned responsibility for the audit, list the most

significant engagements (maximum-5) performed in the last five years that are

similar to the engagement described in this RFP. Engagements should be ranked

on the basis of total staff hours.

. Provide a work plan, including explanation of the audit methodology to be

followed and to perform the services outlined in the RFP. Reference should be

made to the sources of information as RCRC budget related inaterials,

organizations charts, manuals and programs, and financial and other management

information systems.

. Proposers will be required to provide the following information in their audit

report: :

1. Proposed segmentation of the engagement

2. Level of staff and number of hours to be assigned to each proposed
segment of the engagement

3. Sample size and the extent to which statistical samplings is to be used in
the engagement

4. Extent of use of EDP software in the engagement

Type and extent of analytical procedures to be used in the engagement.

6. Approach to be taken to gain and document and understanding of RCRC’s
intemal control structure

b

PAGE 6 0OF 12



7. Approach to be taken in determining laws and regulations that will be
subject to audit test work.

3. Approach to be taken in drawing audit samples for purposes of test of
compliance,

9. Identification of anticipated potential audit problems, the firms approach
to resolving these problems and any special assistance that will be
requested from RCRC.

10. Report format

O. Provide a staternent indicating your firm’s commitment to wneeting the deadlines
in this Request for Proposal.
P. Describe what, in your opinion, your firm can provide that other firms may not.

SUBIMSSION REQUIREMENTS

Firms interested in the above project should submit a Statement of Qualifications {SOQ)
which includes a title page, one-page cover letter, plus a maximum length of ten (10) pages
to address RFP criteria sef forth in section ITI above. Requested attachments and other
required submissions shall not be counted in the 10 page limit. Resumes for each key
tearn member shall be limited to a maximum length of two pages (no company information)
and should be incorporated as Attachment B at the end of the (SOQ) Statement

Qualifications in a sealed package, clearly marked on the front of the package “Richland
County Recreation Commission RFP Anditing Services, 2017”. All submittals must be
received by the Richland county Recreation Commission, attention Ms. Marta Cleary, 7473
Parklane Road, Columbia, SC29223 no later than 2:00p.m. Tuesday July 11, 2017, Any
submittal received after this time shall not be considered. Submittals sent by facsimile or
email will not be accepted '

Please be advised that failure to comply with the following criteria may be grounds for
disqualification:

- Receipt of submittal by the specified cut-off date and time.

- The number of originals and/or copies of the submittal specified.

- Adherence to maximum page requirement.

- Receipt of submittal in correct location.

Adherence to the maximum page criterion is critical; each page side (maximum 8 %" x 117)
with critetia information will be counted. Pages that have project photos, charts, and graphs
will be counted towards the maximum number of pages. Front and back covers, Table of
Contents pages and tabbed divider pages will not be counted if they do not contain submittal
information. Resumes should not include project pictures or general firm information.

The RFP will be available to any qualified vendor choosing to respond. RCRC reserves the
right to waive any irregularities and to reject any or all proposals. RCRC also reserves the
right to accept the proposal as a whole or any items listed in are due, There is no expressed or
implied obligation for RCRC to reimburse responding firms for any expenses incurred in
preparing proposal in response to this Request for Proposal.

PAGE 7 OF 12




SUBMITTAL DOCUMENT REQUIREMENTS

Respondent’s submittal shall include the following items in the following sequence:
A. Title Page- Indicating the firms name, the name address and phone number of the
contact person, and the date of the proposal.
B. Cover Letier- Respondent shail include a one page introductory cover letter.
Transmittal letter briefly stating the proposers understanding of the work to be done.
C. Detailed proposal in response to the criteria outline in the Statement of Qualifications
in narrative form that covers all items in Section III. This portion is limited to 10
pages not including forms and attachments.
. Statement that the proposal is a firm and irrevocable offer and period offer.
Organizational Chart labeled as Attachment A,
Resumes (Optional) labeled as Attachment B. Resumes for each key team member
sball be limited to a maximum length of two pages (no company information).
G. Letters of Reference (Optional) labeled as Attachment C- Respondent may provide a
maximum of five (5) letters of reference.

mmo

Respondent is expected to examine this RFP carefully, understand the terms and conditions
for providing the services listed herein and respond completely. FAILURE TO
COMPLETE AND PROVIDE ANY OF THE ABOVE- REFERENCED DOCUMENTS
MAY RESULT IN THE RESPONDENT’S SUBMITTAL BEING DEEMED NON-
RESPONSISIVE AND THEREFORE DISQUALIFIED FROM CONSIDERATION,

RCRC reserves the right to retain all proposal submitted and to use any ideas in a proposal
regardless of whether or not the proposal is selected. Submission of a proposal indicates
acceptance by the firm of the conditions contained in this Request for Proposal, unless
clearly and specifically noted in the proposal submitted and confirmed in the contract
between RCRC and the selected fimm.

SELECTION PROCESSES AND SCHEDULE

The RFP will be available to any qualified vendor choosing to respond. The Recreation
Commission will conduct a comprehensive, fair and impartial evaluation of all qualified
submittals received in response to this RFP according to the criteria set forth in Section 1
above. The commission will appoint a selection committee to perform the evaluations. Each
submittal will be analyzed to determine overall responsiveness and qualifications under the
RFP. The selection committee may select all, some or none of the Respondents for
interviews. The commission may also request additional information from Respondents at
any time prior to final approval of a selected Respondent.

The Commission reserves the right io waive any irregularities and to reject any or all
proposals. RCRC also reserves the right to accept the proposal as a whole or any items listed
in the RFP. No proposal may be withdrawn for a period of 60 days after date proposals are
due. There is no expressed or implied obligation for RCRC to reiinburse responding firms for
any expenses incurred in preparing proposal in xesponse to this Request for Proposal (RFP),

PAGEBOF12




Tentative Timeline items to consider:

Date Proposals Due: July 11, 2017 at 2:00p.m.
Evaluation of Proposals: July 12—14, 2017
Interviews, if deemed necessary: July 13-14, 2017
Commission approval: July 17, 2017

Award: As soon as possible after Commission approval
Upon award and approval of an Engagement Letter, the auditor shall complete each of the
following no later than the dates indicated in the Agreement:

Interim work
Detailed Audit Plan
Fieldwork

Draft Reports
Entrance Conference
Final Draft Report

O W

Final approval of a selected firm is subject to the action of the Richland County Recreation
Commission Board.

AWARD OF CONTRACT & RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

. The Commission reserves the right to award more than one, or no contract(s) in response to
this RFP.

. The Contracts, if awarded, will be awarded to the Respondents whose submittals are deemed
most advantageous to the Recreation Commission, as determined by the selection committee,
upon approval of the Recreation Commission Board.

. The Recreation Commission may accept any submittal in whole or in part. If subsequent
negotiations are conducted they shall not constitute a rejection or altemate RFP on the part of
the Recreation commission. However, final selection of a Respondent is subject to
Recreation Commission Board approval.

. The Recreation commission reserves the right to accept one or more submittals or reject any
or all submittals received in response to this RFP, and to waive informalities and
irregularities in the proposals received. The Recreation Comumission also reserves the right to
terminate this RFP, and reissue a subsequent solicitation, and/or remedy technical errors in
the RFP process.

. In the event the parties cannot negotiate and execnte a contract within the time specified by
the Recreation Commission, the Recreation Commission reserves the right to terminate
negotiatious with the selected Respondent and commence negotiations with another
Respondent.

. This RFP does not commit the Recreation Commission to enter into a Contract, award any
services related to this RFP, nor does it obligate the Recreation commission to pay any costs
incurred in preparation or submission of a response or in anticipation of a contract.

. The successful Respondent must be able to fomally invoice the Recreation Commission for
services rendered, incorporating the Recreation Commission’s purchase order numbers that
shall be provided by the Recreation Commission.

PAGE 9 OF 12




H. Independent Contractor. Respondent agrees and understands that, if selected, it and all
nersons designated by it to provide services in connection with a contract, is (are) and shall
be deemed to be an independent contractor(s), responsible for its (their) respective acts or
omissions, and that the Recreation Commission shall in no way be responsible for
Respondent’s actions, and that none of the parties hereto will have authority to bind the
others or to hold out on third parties, that it has such authority.

I. All submittals become the property of the Recreation Commission upon receipt and will not
be returned. Any information deemed to be confidential by Respondent should be clearly
noted on the pages(s) where confidential information is contained; however, the Recreation
Commission cannot guarantee that it will not be compelled to disclose all or part of any
public record under the Freedom of Information Act, since information deemed to be
confidential by Respondent may not be considered confidential under State and Federal Law
or pursuant to a Court order.

J. Any costs or expense incurred by the Respondent that is associated with the preparation of
the submittal, if any, or during any phase of the selection process, shall be borne solely by
Respondent.

K. No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise change or affect the terms,
conditions or specifications stated in the RFP, and changes to the RFP — if any - shall be
made in writing only.

RCRC reserves the right to request additional information from one or more firms after the
submission of the initial proposals in order to clarify, confirm or properly evaluate any
proposals. Proposers may be asked to make an oral presentation and/or attend an interview to
discuss the subject matter as part of the proposal or more extensive description of the
proposal, Answers from the interview may be reflected in a revised score for the submitted
proposal due to a better understanding of a specific proposal evaluation item. RCRC also
reserves the right to negotiate terms of the contract with the intended firm pursuant to RCRC
Procurement Policy.

COMMUNICATION GUIDELINES

1. Once the RFP has been released, Respondents are prohibited from communicating with
Recreation Commission Board Members or staff regarding the RFP, except for questions
and answers during the mandatory pre-submitital meeting

2. Respondenis are prohibited from communicating with any board member, staff miember
ot employee of RCRC or with any member of any selection committee regarding the RFP
or Submittals from the time the RFP has been released until the contract is posted as a
Richland County Recreation Commission Board agenda item. These restriction extended
to “thank you™ letters, phone calls, emails and any contact that results in the direct or
indirect discussion of the RFP and/or Respondents’ Submittals. Violation of this
provision by a Respondent and/or their agent may lead to disqualification of
Respondent’s submittal from consideration,

3. Respondents may provide response to questions asked of them by RCRC selection
committee after responses are received and opened. During interviews, if any, verbal
questions and explanations will be permitted.

4, The RCRC selection committee reserves the right to contact any Respondent for
clarification, interviews, or to negotiate if such is deemed desirable by the Commission.

PAGE 10 OF 12







TABLE OF CONTENTS

Pages
Title Page
Table of Contents
Letter of Transmittal 1
FirmProfile 2-3
Summary of the Proposer’s Qualifications 4-6
Approach to the Examination — Financial Audit 7-9
Mandatory Criteria and Affirmations 10
Compensation 11
Attachment A — Organization Chart 12
Attachment B — Staff Resumes 13-14

Additional Attachment — Most Recent Peer Review Report 15-18






Firm Profile

With seven partners, supported by more than thirty professionals, para-professionals and support
personnel, Burkett CPAs is a leading certified public accounting firm in the Greater Columbia
area. Since September 1976, we have provided a full range of assurance and tax services to
clients in every area of business, governmental and professional life. Our philosophy is one of
providing exceptional client service,

Firm Overview

Burkett CPAs, hegan providing professional services in September of 1976 when our founder
Donny Burkett, opened his professional practice in West Columbia. Donny was joined shortly
thereafter by his twin brother Ronny and later by his brother Jimmy. Ovr firm has grown and
prospered in the years hence, expanding our professional services to Rock Hill in 1990. Our
West Columbia office located at 3101 Sunset Boulevard will be the office from which we will
provide audit services to RCRC.

Commitment to Quality

Burkett CPAs has one of the strongest, most broad-based practices of any local certified puhlic
accounting fiom in the Greater Columbia area. We committed years ago to be a leading firm in
the area. We believe we have achieved that position, and we have consistenily worked to
maintain the high standards of service for which we have become known. Qur efforts focus on
continual training of our personnel, careful structuring of our client service teams, and a
commitment to provide superior service.

Client Service Approach

At Burkett CPAs, our business-oriented approach is structured to help you achieve your goals
and objectives and sirengthen your management processes. We offer solutions that work. Our
professionals are familiar with the chalienges facing local governments in today’s environment.

Burkett CPAs’ professionals believe in hands-on involvement with our clients, which includes
helping solve the problems you encounter in managing your government, Because our practice
extends additionaily to many business specialties, we are able to bring to our clients the lessons
and experience from other industries. We will reach beyond a narrow technical approach to
analyze and advise RCRC on many elements of a successful organization.

We encourage regular meetings to ensure that we contribute meaningful ideas, strategies and
solutions to RCRC and its financial challenges. Such substantive contact makes it possible to
define and prioritize goals and designate responsibility to appropriate individuals.



Access o National Resources

. Qur firm is an independent member of the BDO Alliance USA, a nationwide association of
independently owned local and regional accounting firms that share & dedication to exemplary
client service. The BDO Alliance USA expands our capabilities to serve RCRC and qualifies us
to provide all services offered by any major international accounting and consulting firm.

Commitment to Community

At Burkett CPAs, we are committed and dedicated to positively impacting our community. Our
shareholders and staff are actively involved in many arcas of our community including the
Chambers of Commerce, Rotary Clubs, Lions Clubs, Kiwanis Clubs, Boy Scouts of America,
Hospital foundations, as well as many other worthy civic and community organizations.

RCRC’s Service Team

The cboice of professionals to serve you is a critical element of success in any ongoing
relationship. In selectmg a service team for RCRC, we carefully reviewed our understanding of
your needs and have selected the individuals whose credentials we believe are best suited to you.

Continuity

At Burkett CPAs, we strive to maintain continuity on all engagements to maximize the benefit of
our experience for your organization. These individuals have heen selected because they have
a proven record of experience, strong technical backgrounds and outstanding management skills.

Larry Montague will be your engagement audit partner and Harvey Heise will be your pre-
issuance review partner, with each of them providing technical skills and experience. Larry is
responsible for ensunng that your expectations are met and all the resources of Burkett CPAs are
available to you on a timely and effective basis. He will encourage frequent communications
with RCRC’s management to make sure we are up to date with your strategies and provide
clieni-centered, results-oriented service. He will ensure you are kept current on accounting and
business developments within the local government financial community and developments that
could have an impact upon you.

Responsiveness and Continuous Involvement

You will find that our team listens to your needs. At Burkett CPAs, we believe that open, candid
communications and an intimate knowledge of your concems make it possible to offer
appropriate, proactive advice and counsel. Our service philosophy is to provide hands-on service
and to interact with management on a continuous basis. Qur experienced client service team will
be there throughout the year to provide insights when they are of most value to you.

3



Summary of the Proposer’s Qualifications
Larry D. Montague, Jr., Audit Shareholder

Larry will serve as engagement pariner for all Burkett CPAs professional services provided to
RCRC. Larry has the authority to contract with RCRC and make representations for the firm. He
will also have ultimate responsibility for the conduct of the audits and will review all work
performed, coordinate timing of audit procedures and sign all reports issued in connection with
the engagements. Larry has served on the engagement teams of local governments for fifteen
years, including RCRC’s audit for the past eight years.

Harvey Heise, Audit Shareholder

Harvey will have responsibility for pre-issuance review and consulting as required under the
engagement, as he has for RCRC for the past eight years. His experience and his knowledge of
accounting as it pertains to local govemments will ensure timely completion of the engagement
and responsive service.

Matthew Hodges, Audit Manager

Matthew will be responsible for the coordination of on-site fieldwork for RCRC, the GASB 34
conversion and compliance with the requirements of GASB 34, Matthew has expertise and
knowledge in governmental accounting and has served on the engagement teams of local
government audits for ten years, including RCRC’s audit for the past eight years. Matthew has
been a continuing education speaker for the GFOA of South Carolina.

Profiles for Mr, Montague and Mr. Hodges are included in Attachment B.

4



Recent Local Government Audit Experience

Client Name:

Reference:
Officer:
Title;
Address:
Telephone:

Engagement Period:

Scope of Work:

ASBO Certificate

GFOA Certificate

Client Name:

Reference:
Officer:
Title:
Address:

Telephone:

Engagement Peried:

Scope of Work:

ASBO Certificate

GFOA Certificate

Richland School District Two

Dr. Harry Miley

Chief Financial Officer
124 Risdon Way
Columbia, SC 29223
803.738.3293

_From July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2016

Audited basic financial statements in
accordanee with generally accepted auditing
standards and Uniform Guidance. Performied
separate procurement audits and AUP
engagement,

June 30, 2013 to June 30, 2016

June 30, 2013 to June 30, 2016

Lexington County School Distriet Two

Ms, Kelly Richardson
Chief Financial Officer
715 Ninth Street

West Columbia, SC 29169
803.796.4708

From July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2016 and
Fiom Faly 1, 2003 tc June 30, 2009

Audited basic financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and OMB Circular A-133,
Performed separate procurement audits and
AUP engagemenis.

June 30, 2013 to June 30, 2016

June 30, 2013 to June 30, 2016



Recent Local Government Audit Experience {Continued)

Client Name:

Reference:
Officer:
Title:
Address:

Telephone:

Engagement Period:

Scope of Work:

ASBO Certificate

GFOA Certificate

Client Name:

Reference:
Officer:
Title:
Address:

Telephone:

Engagement Period:

Scape of Work:

Lexington County School District One

Mr. John Butler, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
100 Tarrar Springs Road
Lexington, SC 29072
803.821.1000

From July 1, 2003 to June 30, 2014

Audited basic financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and OMB Circular A-133,
Performed separafe procarement audits and
AUP engagements.

June 30, 2004 to June 30, 2014

June 30, 2004 to June 30, 2014

Kershaw County School Distriet

Mr. Donnie Wilson
Chief Financial Officer
2029 West DeKalb Street
Camden, SC 29020
803.432.8416

From July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2014

Audited basic financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted auditing
stendards and OMB Circular A-133.
Performed separate procurernent audits.



Approach to the Examination
Effective and Timely Audits

At Burkett CPAs, our audit strengths are numerous and deserve the high praise they receive from
clients. Factors that differentiate Burkett CPAs from other providers include our focus on client
relationships. We will understand RCRC’s controls in the context of local governments to ensure
we identify and assess the major risks impacting your financial statements.

We utilize the audit, together with our understanding of RCRC, as a tool for generating insightful
and constructive suggestions that can result in improved accounting procedures and controls,

Development of the Audit Work Plan

We have a reputation for working closely with local government finance teams. Burkett CPAg
will begin tbe process in a planned, proactive approach identifying possible areas of risk that
might require special care and attention. We are committed to providing a high level of financial
integrity with respect o your financial statements and we design our audit plan accordingly.

We will focus on your financial statements and related accounting records and perform a top-
level study of account relationships and overall operating results. This guides us in our next step,
developing the scope and emphasis of the audit, including an evaluation of internal controls and
related systems.

Your Audit Manager, Matthew, will he closely involved in every aspect of the engagement from
the planning process through the issuance of financial statements,

Day-to-day contact between the professional staff memhers at RCRC and Burkett CPAs ensures
that the audits are efficient, focused appropriately on risk areas, and functioning to keep
management well informed.

Engagement Staffing and Organization

Your audits will be staffed with experienced professionals with the knowledge and savvy to
understand RCRC.

The manager and staff accountants will perform the majority of fieldwork at RCRC'’s facilities
after year-end. The manager will review work papers at RCRC’s facilities.



Wrap up and review of the financial statements will take place in Burkett CPAs” West Coluimbia
office and involve additional review by Harvey Heise, our audit pre-issuance reviewer.

Of course, our complete client service team is available tc consult with RCRC throughout the
year whenever questions or issues arise,

No "Surprises"

Throughout the audit, we will discuss critical ateas and focus our attention on those areas.

Our Specific Plan for Richland County Recreation Commission
Fieldwork

We will begin our planning process with an enfry conference. QOur goal is to gain an
understanding of your intemal control procedures and your preferred time line. Following this
entry conference, and subject to RCRC personnel availability, our audit manager and staff will
begin our field work procedures.

We will review the Board of Commissioner’s meeting minutes of their prior fiscal year,
beginning with their meeting to approve the current fiscal year budget.

We will perform our inttial fraud inquiries of selected members of RCRC’s finance siaff.

We will document our permanent files and obtain the information necessary to determine the
required third party confirmations. Qur permanent file will document all policy and procedural
manuals, bond and loan agreements, and operating and capital lease agreements.

We will ask you to complete various intemal control questionnaires during this period.

Qur goal for our period of initial field work is to access and document our assessment of audit
risk and to plan the timing of and tailoring of our audit programs to the risk s assessed.

We will perform walkthroughs of RCRC’s financial procedures and follow transactions through
your accounting system to evaluate and determine the extent of our substantive testing following
year end.

We will review any federal grant agreements and design our compliance testing.

We will ask you to sign third party confirmations for cash, receivables, notes payable and
bonded debt, which we will mail to the appropriate third parties.

8



We will determine the initial design of our substantive testing procedures and share our lisitng of
schedules and documents to be prepared by RCRC staff, including a requested timeline.

After RCRC’s funds have been closed, we will obtain the schedules prepared by RCRC staff and
inspect the supporting documentation.

In order to minimize disturbance of your finance staff’s work schedules, we will obtain login
access for CSI Smart Fusion so our audit staff can run reports from your financial reporting
software, including fund trial balances, general ledger detail reports, and budget-to-actual
comparison of revenues and expenses.

For account balances and revenues confirmed, we will document the third party response and
reconcile as necessary. '

We will gather supporting docurnentation for the note disclosures and test the accuracy thereof.

We will perform substantive fests using analytical procedures, including budget-to-actual
comparisons and current year to prior year comparisons of revenues and expenditures, and
sampling based upon our professional judgment and the results we obtained from our risk
assessment procedures. Sampling methods may vary, based upon auditor judgment, but will
focus upon gaining a representative sample of the population using sample sizes determined
through a risk-based approach.

Our engagement partner will revicw and approve all working papers prepared and the
conclusions reached by our audit staff,

We anticipate between 100 and 120 hours will be devoted to post-closmg field work.

Reporting

Provided that all confirmation letters have been returned to us and the fund financial statements
have been provided to us by October 15, we will finalize our audit by October 31, annually.

We will deliver at least 20 hard bound final copies of the financial statements and a complete
PDF of the final copy.

We will present our audit reports to RCRC’s Board of Commissioners following completion of
our audit.

We anticipate between 64 and 84 hours will be devoted to this final stage of our audit. Overall,
we anticipate approximately 184 hours for the audit.






Compensation
As we do with all business relationships, Burkett CPAs’ professionals work hard to make our
services mutually profitable. We will render invoices for our cost incurred to date on a monthly

basis.

Qur total all-inclusive maximum fees for the financial statement audit are;

Fiscal Year Ending Offered Fee
June 30, 2017 $ 18,000
June 30, 2018 (optional) $ 18,500
June 30, 2019 (optional) $ 19,000
June 30, 2020 (optional) $ 19,500
June 30, 2021 (optional) $ 20,000
Average Total
Title Hourly Rate  Anticipated Hours Cost
Shareholder $225 8 3 1,800
Manager $170 36 6,120
Staff §72 140 10,080
184 h 18,000

The above all-inclusive maximum fees mclude out of pocket expenses, which will be absorbed
by us.

Our fees are based on the following assumptions:

RCRC personnel will prepare reasonable schedules and analyses and make available to us
documents as requested, and be available to assist us as needed.

Our hilling rates for professionals vary based on their years of experience and their
classifications, Our billing rates utilized in preparing this proposal represent an overall discount
of over 10% fromn cur business audit billing rates. If additional services are deemed necessary by
RCRC officials and are determined to be out of scope, we will not incur any additional costs
without prier approval. Upon approval of the out of scope work, we will bill hours at an average
billing rate of $125 per hour.

11


















ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENT - PEER REVIEW REPORT

Certified Public Accountants, P.A.
August 17, 2015
Christina Kelly, Chair
South Carolina Peer Review Committes

South Carolina Association of CPAs
West Columbia, 5C 291

Dear Ms. Kelly

This letter represents our response to the report issued in connection with the peer review of the firm's
system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice in effect for the year ended May 31,
2014. The corrective attions discussed in this letter will be monitored 1o ensure that they are effectively
implemented as part of our system of quaiity control.

1. We have reviewed our quality control policies and procedures and have determined the policies
and procedures to be sufficient and the deficiency to be the result of our partner’s review of
completed practice aids and our staff's improper completion of same and thus the need for
additional partner and staff training, in both January and August 2015 we provided training to
our audit staff and engagement partners addressing the proper documentation finking our risk
assessments 10 our audit procedures utilizing our current practice ajds.

2. We have emphasized with our engagement partners the requirement for their timely
involvemnent i the planning process insurlng staff have properly documented the planning
process by properly completing practice aids including the linkage of our risk assessments to our
audit programs. Additionally, we have emphasized timely partner review of the practice aids for
supervision and completion and the industry disclosure aid to insure they have been completed
correctly. The engagement partners will assist the partner in charge of quality control in
planning staff training when they determine misunderstanding of required responses have
occurred on a basis other than isolated.

3. We required all staff and partners performing engagements performed under Gavernmentot
Auditing Stondards or our ERISA engagements to attend either SCACPA sponsared training or
other outside training. Our August training included all engagement partners and staff and
inctuded a review of the team captains exit conference comments that were received initiatly as
8 pass report with five MFCs and a single FFC and the subsequent downgrading of the report to
pass with deficiencies including the additional downgrading of the ERISA MEC to 3 FFC. We wiil
review the importance of the peer review process and timely communication. We will stress the
importance af communieation with any review of our audit decumentation poviged for ramote
review in a PDF format created by our electranic file cabinet and thus not performed within our
engagement soflware that has the potential for a remote reviewer to misinterpret procedures
pertormed and docurnented,

RoOCK HILL WESF COLUMBIA SUSMTER
123 Ean ) MAIN SIRFLESUIEE 201 Rew KEiL 50 19, 4 RS BV WRT O s 1 2R PES Bzl STRLEE S 37 20080 Ty 50 13
A LI SO AT dopd - Fa e 203323 Jind Post et 0By 208 W1 s 2T RIRTAS NANER LI ¥ v
RIRTANVEANTENS I R Y AT RPN s PR 10
LRSS LN I S SREY

17



ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENT - PEER REVIEW REPORT

4. Qur partner charged with administering our guality control program was appointed in late
January 2014 and attended the SCACPA sponscred “How to prepare for Peer Review” in August
2014 as our peer review team captain was scheduled on-site i September 2014, As a result of
the system review we will have our current year's monitoring of engagements performed by an
outside peer reviewer to insure our training has resulted in correct completion and
documentation of procedures performed and conclusions reached. Additionally in 2016 we will
have our quality control pariner attend training on tonducting a peer review to insure our
complete understanding of the process and to further strengthen our monitoring of our quality
control program.

We believe these actions to be responsive to the findings of the review and will result in improved
monitoring and inspection procedures.

Sincerely N

Gl S
Max L Cummings, Jr.,"CPA

Managing Partner

Burkett Burkett & Burkett

Certified Public Accountants, PA

18








































































RICHLAND COUNTY RECREATION COMMISSION ~ ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT
7473 Parklane Road
Columbia, SC 29223
ATHLETIC FACILITY USE AGREEMENT

Feld 7. Fua S 2ol

Facility/Field "I)sage Dates (Start ~End)

Days Times (IE 5:30 — 9:30) RCRC Exclusions Dates & Times

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday
Saturday Q C(,qm - \ e

Sunday

l - e

Facility /Field Usage Dates {Start - End])

Days Times {IE 5:30 ~9:30} RCRC Exclusions Dates & Times

Monday

Tuesday

Wednesday

Thursday

Friday

Saturday

Sunday

Faciiity /Field Usage Dates (5tart - End)

Days Times {IE 5:30 — 9:30] RCRC Exclusions Dates & Times

Monday

Tuesday

Wednasday

Thursday

Friday




RICHLAND COUNTY RECREATION COMMISSION — ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT
7473 Parkiane Road
Columbia, SC 29223
ATHLETIC FACILITY USE AGREEMENT

DATES TIMES FACILITY MAINTENANCE




: *
Richland County

Enriching Lives &
Connecting Communities

Richland County Recreation Commission

Request for Waiver of Facility Fees

This form must be completed and submitted to the Richland County Recreation
Commission Executive Director for requesting waiver of facility use fees. Form should he
submitfed 45 days in advance of propesed event.

Check one:

|:| Local Publie School District

[ ] Local Government

[ ] Home Owner’s Association (Defined pursuant to S.C. Code 12-43-230)

ﬁNeighborhood Association (Recognized by the Richland County Neighborhood Council)

[ ] Other {(specify)

v {
ORGANIZATION NAME: /% /] pn“/me ( vie Hssociation

501 ¢ 3 Organization — Yes [>d No []

CONTACT INFORMATION:
Contact Person: Can /LdCeHV
Phone: /& /) = 2975 Alternate Phone (Cell): 3460 29 9? N

Address _/ // cg‘ﬁ'/tot? 74}6?:4{ /fcafw{ r/Z-F/E’ 0, 5({ L2006 3

Reason (justification) for waiver of fee request (or attach statement):

. Vi /-
(b;ﬂﬁﬂam,'f‘/ K/ ES0C/aT 1O N




Richland County

Enriching Lives &
Connecting Communities

Recréation
COMMISSTION
Page 2 of 2

Proposed Event Information

Date: (45 day-advagce notice to RCRC requested): S:::p 7L —_ }Wd_ Vi y / 7[/
Location: d //(o/; 74/; V-3 7£//€57L /77@‘: I7; %L/ ‘{JZC/?/ Yodd-Y i
excep s Sep Tem berm

Time: £.00 y.,{? /¥

Number of Attendees: 3’ D

Detailed description of event (or attach statement): :
(Approval preference given to those events that have a direct positive impact on the communify
served by the park and those events that directly impact community youth and adult recreation).

( Ommun, 7<v vylepe 76 Ha g 7’?) /f’/f"é‘f) O/
. f/"/ T’ 67 / 7 ’
/hdoxXmed

Note: Events must not be for individual profit or gain. RCRC reserves the right to require a
uniformed law enfoicement officer be present at organizer’s cost.

For office use only

Executive Director or Designee Signature:

Date: [_lApproved [ IDisapproved

For office use only (for waivers requiring Board Approval)

Board Meeting Date: [ _Japproved [ IDisappreved




PROCEDURRS GOVERMING CORMUNTYY CEMTER FACILITY USAGE COMTINGED

12

13

14

15

16.

17.

18,

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

. Tablecioths and table skirts will not be provided,
. Only table decorations may be used. Decorations may not be attached to any part of the building. {nitial: }

. The use of any open flames is prohibited inside RCRC facilities.

. Lobby furniture shall not be rearra nged or removed.

Deposits Policy: A deposit of 50% of the total rental fee must be paid upon making a reservation. Balance must be
paid no later than 7 days prior to the event. (Iniﬁal:élQ
Cancellation/Refund Policy: 10% processing fee will be charged for all cancellations made at feast (14) days
prior to the scheduled rental date. 50% of the total rental fee will be charged for all cancellations made (13)
days or less to the scheduled rental date, (Init‘ial? ¢ ])

Rental fee includes only the tabies and chairs on-site. Licensee agrees that it is responsible for set-up and break-
down of tables and chairs and returning them to designated locations for ali events having less than 75 guests
invited. Licensee’s responsibility shall be determined by the number of guests invited as listed by Licensee on
page 1.

No admission charge or selling of goads and/or services is allowed without prior approval from Richland County
Recreation Commission,

Children must be supervised and accompanied by an adult at all times while on the premises.

Licensee will identify a designated person who will accom pany a staff person for a pre-event and post-event
onsite inspection of the premises. {PRINT NAME: _ )

a. The designated person(s) will be notified by the facility staff of the time one (1} hour prior to the end of the event. itis
the responsibifity of the Licensee to complete the function by the time fincluding cleanup time) specified on the
contract, however if the function time should EXCEED tpre regularly scheduled function time by 15 minutes or more the
Licensee must pay for an additional hour. (lnih‘al;{l ¢ [}

All events must be complete and the facility closed no later than 11:00 pm for Ballentine, Crossroads, the Hopkins
Park Adult Activity Center, Gadsden, New Castle/Trenholm Acres, North Springs, Perrin-Thomas, Pine Grove,
Ridgewood and Upper Rich{and.

The community center must be contacted at least 7 business days prior to the function, of ANY changes in the
contract and must be appraved by the Executive Director or Designee.

No weapons of any kind are allowed on RCRC property, to include the carrying of permitted/iicensed concealed
weapons. The term “weapons” includes, but is not limited to firearms, ammunition, knives or explosive devices,

** Kitchen is nat a commercial kitchen. Food must be prepared prior to arrival. Facilities are available for heating and keeping
foods coid. No utensils or other equipment will be provided.

By signing in the spaces below you, the Licensee, establish that you fully understand and agree to comply with ali the
terms stated within the Procedures Governing Community Center Facility Usage.

N _
/‘O Ll ,/j,afmﬁih_, é/ao/r'?

L,\A/;réee Signature Dafe

PAGE 3 OF 4



Richla ou?t’y

A

Richland County Recreation Commission
7473 Parklane Road, Columbia, SC 29223
COMMUNITY CENTER FACILITY USE AGREEMENT

versesswes( P8 B 590 JonlByflontpa sl S Juwcosef 27057
Daytime phone:| 0 3 )7/ - Fs]Evening phone: [ 7 £ /- 975 | email (700 £ DTS ¢ LK
Alternate Contact Person:| /| g 7, LOEE D ] PhDﬂEW
Datel’mrﬁ?ﬁchb Time of Funcrion:r\mqber of Guests Invited: Dy )| Date of sirth: [ /7 | /17 51 7

Description of function: mo ) /,{ /\/ /)77}2} Qe jSetup Time: Cleanup Time:E‘
/ -~ (;f . }
SPACE REQUESTED: 26 / w @ \/

g * K e
Space {circle one fmta :;ﬁh room used) c:a?:s t:bT:s it:j SEF{;L:‘!*W SEL:FJ U::gcglge Total ;‘:;];sai[t Balance
Room #1 Classroom Theater Banguet
Room #2 Classroom Theater Banguet
Banguet Hall Classroom |  Theater Banquet //jl()
Side #1 Classroom Theater Banquet
Side #2 Classroom Theater Banguat
*2 Hour Minimum
Totat:

* Normal Hours: Monday-Friday, 10:00 am-6:00 pril
= Licensee wil receive one hour setup and one haur cleanup
* No Teen porties allowed during regulor or after hours. [Initiak: )

Licensee ogrees to sove, defend, ond hold harmiess the Richlond County Recreation Cammission and fis agentsfemployees from ony and all claims for
loss/damages, including any governmento fees, fines or penotties fincluding lego! fees and costs Incurred) orising from Licensee’s use or occuponcy of ony
Richland County Recreation Commfssgan property for any activities canducted by Licensee on that Property.

) ~(J‘££4L,§,/¢{MM et

Licgnset Signature Administrative Coordinator

Date: é//&;/’ 7 Date:

Print Name: '—L—YDQ H /Cf) een)

Executive Director or Designee

Date;
OFFICE USE ONLY:
Deposit: Check #: Cash: Credit Card Amount: Date; Receipt # Bal.
Balance Due: Check Cash Credit Card Arount: Date: Recelpt 4 Bal,




10.

Richland County Recreation Commission
Procedures Governing Community Center Facility Usage

An approved agreement is required for the use of space in a RCRC facility. The Administrative Coordinator or
designee is responsible for taking applications for use of all facilities and for formulating an agreement of use of
requested space. **Afl residents outside Richiand County wilf poy a regular rental fee plus 20%.

All Community Center facilities require a two (2) hour minimum rentai.

Organized Homeowner’s Associations and Neighborhood Associations may use space at the parks during normat
operating hours, on a space-available basis at no cost. Required expenses will include:

* 520 per hour security fee if the event serves alcohol.
® $20 per hour security fee for 100 or more attendees. {minimum of four {4) hours)
» 520 after hours fee,

Governmental agencies, eligible non-profit/for-profit organizations, groups and individuals may use a RCRC facility
space, on a space available basis, for cost stipulated in RCRC’s Recreation Center Facility Usage Fees on page 4.

The Administrative Coordinator or designee determines space availability and times of usage.

Events held during non-operational hours will require a Richland County Recreation Commiission staff person to be
on site for the duration of the event. A charge of $20 per hour will be assessed at all events haid during non-
operational hours. Keys to the center are not available to the Licensee.

Security Staff Requirement: Security staff will be required for all events serving alcoholic beverages and for
groups of 100 or more. A charge of $20 per hour for security may be assessed for these events. A charge for the
minimum of four (4) hours must be paid for security staff.

Smoking is prohibited in RCRC buildings, outdoor facilities and covered or uncovered entrances. Smoking is
allowed in designated smoke areas which are no less than 200 ft, frorm the above mentioned.

Hold Harmless Clause: Licensee agrees to save, defend, and hold harmless the Richland Cotinty Recreation
Commission and its agents/employees from any and all claims for loss/damages, incfuding any governmental fees,
fines or penaities (including legal fees and costs incurred) arising from Licensee’s use or occupancy of any Richland
County Recreation Commission property for any activities conducted by Licensee on that property.

if RCRC property loss is incurred as a result of the use of the facility by the Licensee, the armount of damage shall
be determined by the Facility Manager or designee, in cansultation with the Division Head of Property
Maragernent, and approved by the Richiand County Recreation Commission Executive Director. The Licensee shall
be billed an armount which shall cover the damage and shali pay ali costs of collection including reasonable
attorney’s fees. The Richland County Recreation Commission advises the Licensee using RCRC space that it should
(inits own interest) secure appropriate insurance coveragelfor the period of time the facility is being used,
Insurance may be required in some circurstances, {Initigl{ y

g

11. Cleanup is the responsibility of the Licensee. Clean up procedures required include:

e All trash {food, cups, plates, paper, tablecloths, bottles, decorations, etc.} must be bagged and placed in the trash
receptacies provided hy the facility staff.

= Kitchen appliances and counters must be cleaned.

° Bathrooms must be left in a presentable manner. -

* RCRC grounds must be cleared of litter. {Initial ﬂ)

L

PAGE 2 O &





















C.

Summer Camp is running smoothly and we are preparing for After School
for the upcoming school year. We’re excited about Blythewood Park
opening up again for After School.

3. Department: Adaptive Recreation

a.

40 Years of Hearts Touching Hearts....the Legacy Continues! We are
celebrating 40 years of service to the special needs population of the
Midlands. We have completed two 2-week sessions of camp. We have a
number of new campers this year and we still currently have a waiting list.
We are having lots of fun and we are petting great feedback from
parents/guardians,

In collaboration with Neighbors Being Neighbors, the One Community
initiative, Hear Our Voices and The Door Home we have had many
additional volunteer this summer. The have helped with feedings, being
another set of eyes in the water at the pool, or whatever was needed. We
are so appreciative of our volunteers.

We have received generous donations in June which will help us to
enhance the camp experience for our campers.

4. Department: Adult Services and Community Center

Gadsden Community Center — The Annual Field Day was held June 27,
2017; approximately 100 seniors participated. There were 11 vendors
who participated in this event. All vendors brought handouts and vital
information that was beneficial to our patrons. Deputy Kevin Lawrence,
one of our most popular officers featured on A&E’s Live PD was our
guest speaker.

Garners Ferry Adult Activity Center — During the month of June, we
went on a day trip to Laura’s Tea Room in Ridgeway, SC. The ladies
enjoyed the trip as well as the lunch that was served, They were able to
sample different teas and get a little history on each. They enjoyed having
Andre as the bus driver as well.

Strong to the Finish Mile Walk was a success here at Garner’s Ferry. Our
patrons are already looking forward to next year. The Richland County
Sheriff’s Department also came out to support and some walked as well.
A healthy lunch was served to all participants. Thank you, Lisa Smarr for
organizing this event.

Pine Grove Community Center — On June 27, 2017, our Pine Grove
Seniors Group and Community Seniors from our community meetings
met at PGCC to visit our most beautiful and historic Charleston, SC. We
visited Mother Emmanuel AME Church, The Avery African American
Cultural Center and the infamous Hyman’s Seafood Restaurant on
Meeting Street.

The Annual Senior’s Health Fair was held on June, 20, 2017. We had a
total of 11 vendors interested in our health fair this year. Health
screenings were the highlight along with the health tips/handouts;
vendors also provided the seniors with several gifts throughout the day.
The health fair was a huge success.


















